NCC-037781-19 honour" based violence, forced marriage, FGM

Dear requester,

Further to your recent request for information, under the freedom of information act. We can
confirm that we do not collect data on forced marriage or honour based violence in a reportable
format. This would require a manual review of all enquiries received (over 10,000) and would take us
over the threshold under the FOIA.

We do not hold data on all enquiries for FGM in a reportable format, but we do hold this for children
subject to a Child and Family Assessment. For the year 2018, 5 children or young people were
identified as being at risk of FGM during the assessment. None of these were in the care of the
Council.

We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website,
under Disclosure logs. (see link)

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards

Nottinghamshire County Council
Complaints and Information Team
County Hall

Dear Sir/Madam,
| am submitting this request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.

Please kindly acknowledge you have received this request. If you do not hold any of the data requested, please
confirm this.

1. How many children did the child and social services department have contact with in 2018 where the child
was in the care of social services and at risk of:

a) child &/or forced marriage?

b) “honour” based violence?

c) female genital mutilation?

2. If you hold the data requested at question 1 for child &/or forced marriage, “honour” based violence and/ or
female genital mutilation as one combined figure, please provide this figure.


http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk

3. How many children did the child and social services department have contact with in 2018 where the child
was at risk of

a) child &/or forced marriage?

b) “honour” based violence?

c) female genital mutilation?

4. If you hold the data requested at question 3 for child &/or forced marriage, “honour” based violence and/ or
female genital mutilation as one combined figure, please provide this figure.

Kind regards,



